



TYSA General Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2012 - General Meeting

7:00p East St. Baseball Building

Web: <http://www.tysaredmen.com/>

Attendees

Joe Breen, Sean O'Keefe, John Shreenan, Marty Kusmal, Julie Erbetta, Mark Duquette, David Williams, Diane Morris, Anthony Grieco, Kristen Andrea

General Agenda

- President – Joe
 - Introduced a discussion on adding a registrar board position. Generally the board members in attendance agreed it might be a good idea. Joe to send out email on his thoughts and description of the position.
 - If this position is to be added it needs to be publicized by Dec 1 (one month prior to the semi-annual meeting).
- Treasurer – Cindy – via Joe
 - Payment plans are up to date
 - Letters have been sent to those families who are no longer with TYSA but have an outstanding balance. Will refer to small claims court on 12/1 if payment not received in full
- VP – Anthony
 - People have been asking about how to order the blue TYSA jackets
 - Will refer to Matt @ Dyanmic
- Fundraising – Julie
 - All CORI forms have been processed
- LTS – Marty
 - LTS Starts Oct 13
 - Shirts are being worked on
 - Try hockey day is 11/3
- Player Agent – Sean O'Keefe
 - Working on signed USA signed rosters - to get to David for Valley
 - JR team asked about playdowns – the team needs to organize this themselves
 - CEP for Bantam / Midget coaches need to be complete by Nov 1.
- Equipment – John Shreenan
 - All game jerseys have been distributed
 - Imite shirts are being printed
 - LTS shirts to be printed
- Events – Kristen
 - Pictures are scheduled for Nov 10 & 11
 - Comedy night brought in \$650 to TYSA